



## Michigan Amateur Radio Alliance

Post Office Box 670  
Comstock Park, MI 49321-0670



The following are the tentative minutes of the May 13th meeting subject to correction and/or approval at the next meeting.

The May 13th meeting was called to order at 735 PM. The following were in attendance:

N8XQH, KD8NSU, N8GS, Peg, KC8KVR, N8NIJ, KD8JB, W8DAY, K800K, W8MSK, KD8SZZ, K9B0J, and KD8KZE.

The Secretary read the minutes of the previous meeting. Larry made a motion, 2nd by Roger to approval minutes as read, passed.

### Treasurer's Report:

Previous balance was \$1675.70, paid out \$400 to N8NIJ, \$150 to Gale, received \$184 from 50/50 drawings, \$25 from dues. Gross receipts from Burger Nite were \$661.95 and a profit of \$261.95. New balance is \$2021.65. Larry made a motion, 2nd by Gale to approve the report, passed.

### Trustee's Report:

KK6SWD checked in via Echolink. 500 ft of coax and crimp-on connectors for Field Day have arrived. In the Sweepstakes SSB Contest, after a ARRL log check, we had 37,000+ points, 76 sections. Larry made a motion, 2nd by N8NIJ to approve, passed.

### Committee Reports

Bereavement: None

Field Day/Special Events: We can't set up until Saturday AM. We will have a potluck Saturday evening. Larry and possibly Jerry will cook Sunday breakfast. We will have cold cuts for lunch. Gale will bring generators and cords, Larry will bring water. K800K will bring dipoles.



## Michigan Amateur Radio Alliance

Post Office Box 670  
Comstock Park, MI 49321-0670



2 Meter Net: A sign-up sheet went around.

Webmaster: Sign up sheets for FD on the website.

Fund Raising: See Treasurer's Report, Dan will be checking on a Fall date.

Membership: Nothing

Newsletter: It is out

Great Lakes Award: None. In the Michigan QSO party, we scored 4th out of 11 for our category. GRARA made 9660 points, we made 17,160 points including 54 counties, 20 states, 4 DX and some Canadians.

### Old Business

Repeater easement document discussed and explained by Barton.

Repeater insurance paid and declaration page received.

### New Business

KD8JB will give his knot class at the June meeting.

Larry made motion, 2nd by Gale to adjourn at 850 PM, passed.

Submitted by Mike, K800K, MARA Secretary

\*\*\*(don't forget the Hudsonville Swap on 6/6)